

From: Alexander Lior

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 27, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0081-EX-ST-2018

---

Message:

hi,

the Antenna is a simple OMNI antenna certified for aircrafts, connected to the bottom of the aircraft. It is a light Cessna machine with a single pilot. Flight height is 1000-2000 ft above ground. We want to test how high it is still receiving, so we will try to increase height gradually up to 10000 ft. more than that the aircraft does not go.

best regards,

Alex.